5 FwiRe: AZR(HEESR O THIE- [SMEHIE]

KA nicole.yan<nicole.yan@ubs-cn.com>
B 8): 20228E3F9H (BHA=) T44:07
A i<frank. xu@ubs-cn.com>

b 3% elaine.chen<elaine.chen@ubs-cn.com>

frank,

FREEEENL, elainelhE) g

KA "XUBH "<fiona.liu@ubs-cn.com>;
AEERTE): 2022838 9H(28=) T44:03
HEA : "FEES" <nicole.yan@ubs-cn.com>;

0% "BEH " <lily.chen@ubs-cn.com>; "5RIFIE " <julia.zhu@ubs-cn.com> ; "E4BIE "<melitta.zhai@ubs-cn.com> ; "RLI5 "<candy.yu@ubs-
cn.com>;

ERL: FwiRe: AZSHBESLNTEIE- [SMERIE]

Dear Nicole,

2021PIEFFI R ERCOITHIFIE , BT ERESRTIERIEN, EXANTLURE, ERENENILTRE, S50, BESEREILNR
BAEE, FIR(400/P, EWMHEE/I360/P, MUEHE—T Hi5)!

IREER: 2021[@AFEEABEZLOTHERR
TRBRIT: 21009.25%

A (BF) : 9720.00

FEER: 53%

Best regards,

Fiona Liu

U-LINK BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

Add: 26F, Merchants Plaza South Building, No.333 North Chengdu Road,Jing'an District, Shanghai, 200041
MP: +86 18321915634

E-mail:fiona.liu@ubs-cn.com

Original

From: "$475"<candy.yu@ubs-cn.com>;

Date: Fri, Dec 3, 2021 11:04 AM

To: "YUR"<fiona.liu@ubs-cn.com>;

Cc: "BFH"<lily.chen@ubs-cn.com>; "SHE"<julia.zhu@ubs-cn.com>; "EBIE" <carey.ge@ubs-cn.com>; "fEE" <nicole.yan@ubs-

cn.com>; "&HIE" <lydia.peng@ubs-cn.com>; "fEY" <anastasia.shi@ubs-cn.com>;

Subject: Re:AZZATSHEN LNTHIME- [SMERIE]

B REAMMRTEIRXEK, BREFREN L, RERTDERHERSEIIRSNIMELICEIE,
BERENIEAR, T e

| Medical D#e

U-Link Business Solutions 7

Sdd: 1504, £ To , No.C-12, Guanghua Rd, Beljing, 100020

Tel: +8610 65 Fax: +8610 55022006 MP: +86 150103846061 / 18611297268
E-mail:candy. yu@ubs-cn.com

% W%
LML BUSEREDS SOLLITIONS CO.LTE,

I i

Original

From: "XIfA"<fiona.liu@ubs-cn.com>;
Date: Fri, Dec 3, 2021 11:02 AM
To: "RIIF"<candy.yu@ubs-cn.com>;




